OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle

FROM: Barbara Dill-Varga

RE: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS

DATE: July 22, 2009

The following gifts have been received since the last acceptance of gifts by the Board of

Education. | recommend the Board be asked to approve the acceptance of the following
gifts below at its meeting on July 27, 20009.

Gift From Amount | School Department Account
or Item
Glenview Theater Guild $1000.00 | GBS Scholarship/SAO 830851
Glenview Park District
Glenview Lions Club $3000.00 | GBS | Scholarship/SAO 830851
GBS Titan Pom Booster Club $1000.00 | GBS | Scholarship/SAO 830851
New Trier Water Polo Team $400.00 | GBS | Scholarship 830848
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